PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION
ACTION REQUEST FORM

TO: Timothy Bryant, CEO/General Manager DATE: June 12, 2025

FROM: Candice S. Kirtz, Director of Supply Chain

ACTION REQUESTED: Approve award for the Coating Repairs to the 1 MG Clinton Road Elevated
Water Storage Tank (PWC2425072).

BID/PROJECT NAME: Re-Advertisement Coating Repairs to the 1 MG Clinton Road Elevated Water
Storage Tank

BID DATE: May 29, 2025 DEPARTMENT: Water Resources Engineering

BUDGET INFORMATION: 002.0620.0435.000-00.650009.9999999

CONFORMING BIDDERS TOTAL PRICE
Saffo Contractors, Inc., Wilmington, NC $795,500.00

NON-CONFORMING BIDDERS
Classic Protective Coatings, Inc., Menomonie, W1

AWARD RECOMMENDED TO: Saffo Contractors, Inc

BASIS OF AWARDS: Lowest responsive, responsible bidder

COMMENTS: The bid notice was advertised through our usual channels on April 14, 2025, with a bid
opening date of May 14, 2025. Bids were solicited from four (4) vendors and two (2) bids were received.

The PWC Procurement Department requests the rejection of the bids submitted by Turbine Technology
Services Corporation and Allied Power Group as they were non-conforming to PWC’s bid submission
requirements.
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